
 IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 

TO OFFICE:  District 6 DATE:  July 5, 2012 

 

ATTENTION: Jim Schnoebelen REF. : Scott County  

    IMX-280-8(144)2--02-82 

FROM: Kevin K. Patel  PIN: 08-82-280-010  

 

OFFICE: Design 

 

SUBJECT: Field Exam   

 

A field exam was held on Thursday, May 31, 2012, to review the proposed plan for 

reconstructing the westbound lanes of Interstate 280 from 0.8 miles south of U.S. 6 south 

to the Mississippi River, a distance of approximately 7 miles. 

 

Those present for the field exam included the following: Jason Holst, Kimberly Sumrak, 

Jean Borton and Kevin Patel from the Office of Design; Ken Yanna, Mark Brandl, Fred 

Thiede, Steven Flockhart, Doug Rick, Roger Boulet and Heather Gugler from District 6, 

Patricia Schwarz from the Office of  Bridges and Structures and Tom Parham and Mary 

Burroughs from the FHWA. 

 

Interstate 280 is a service level “A” roadway.  The 2013 ADT is estimated to be 24,100 

vpd with 25% trucks. The 2033 ADT is estimated to 37,700 vpd with 24% trucks.   

  

The proposed project will involve removing and replacing the existing westbound 

pavement. The new pavement will consist of 26 ft. wide pavement with 6 ft. and 8 ft.  

paved shoulders ( i.e. 10 ft. effective outside shoulder). The width of the outside shoulder 

was discussed. The AASHTO Policy on Geometric Design states if the Design 

Directional Hourly Truck Volumes exceeds 250 vph, 12 ft. wide shoulders should be 

considered. The DDHV for truck traffic on I-280 is approximately 450 vehicles. 

However, as the final concept stated 10 ft. shoulders and the previous two projects 

constructed on I-280 were built with 10 ft. shoulders, it was recommended to continue to 

proceed with 10 ft. wide shoulders in order to maintain consistency. The Iowa DOT also 

received concurrence from the FHWA for the 10 ft. shoulder width.  

 

The profile grade of the new pavement will be lowered approximately 5”, similar to that 

of the original pavement. Some adjustments will be required to the profile grade based 

upon the as-builts and also at the interchanges, mainline bridges and crossover locations 

to facilitate staging. The existing crest vertical curves will be lengthened to meet the 

desired “K” value.   

 

The entrance and exit ramps on the westbound side of I-280 at the Locust Street, U.S. 61 

and IA 22 interchanges will be resurfaced with 2” of HMA over the ramp and 4 ft. and 

6 ft. shoulders. Prior to this resurfacing, the outside shoulder will be cored out 4 ft. wide 

(in order to provide a 10 ft. wide shoulder) and strengthened with 4” of special backfill 

and 8” of HMA base material. This shoulder strengthening will begin adjacent to each 

ramp terminal and will continue for 600 ft. The Iowa DOT received concurrence from the 

FHWA for the increased shoulder width.  These ramps shall remain open at all times 

during construction (with the exception of the IA 22 exit ramp which will be closed to 

traffic for a maximum of 10 working days).  In order to construct the gore areas it will be 



necessary to stage construct by utilizing temporary ramp connections. 

 

Traffic will be maintained via the use of median crossovers. Three sets of crossovers will 

be used that were installed as part of a previous project.  

 

Patching will be required in the area between the south crossover and the Mississippi 

River Bridge. Additional patching will also be required in other areas within the project 

limits prior to being reconstructed. 

 

The bridge approach sections for the Locust St. bridge overhead bridge need to be 

replaced and the adjacent faulted pavement addressed. However, as these were not 

addressed in the concept, it was suggested this work be deferred to a future project. 

 

The District Office provided a listing of the culverts that need to be addressed. Many of 

these pipes involve needing new aprons.  

 

The class 10 needs have not been evaluated; however, if borrow material is required it 

was recommended to be furnished by the contractor. 

 

A lighting and signing project will be required. 

 

The RCE Office will provide the existing guardrail inventory and recommended that the 

guardrail become property of the contactor. A bid item for construction survey and a field 

office was requested.  

 

No plans are included in this submittal; however, plan sheets may be viewed as pdf files 

on the LAN at W:\projects\8228001008\Design\(144)_PCC_Grade_and 

_Replace\DesignEvents\D2Submittal\D2_82280144_Plan.pdf  

 

This project is currently scheduled for a November 2014 letting.  The estimated cost of 

construction is $14,800,000. The concept cost estimate was $15,985,200. 
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